






Invoice to: Mr. Todd Stone Date:  March 20, 2019

446 Victoria St. Invoice #:  1003

Kamloops,  BC  V2C 1A7

todd.stone.mla@leg.bc.ca

Regarding:

Sign Advertising $250.00

Shared Rate

1 year April 1, 2019 to Nov 1, 2019 Shared with Peter Milobar

Please make payment to McArthur Park Lawn Bowling Club at the address stated above.

 250-578-7612
@hotmail.com

McArthur Park Lawn Bowling Club

Unit 101 - 1550 Island Parkway

Kamloops,   BC   V2B 0H7

Thank you for all your support!
If you have any questions, please contact















 
This is an automated message. Please do not reply. If you have questions about ads, you can get help. You can also manage your email
no ification settings for this ad account.
Facebook, Inc., Attention: Community Support, 1 Facebook Way, Menlo Park, CA 94025

From: Todd Stone
To: ; Stone  Todd
Subject: Fwd: Your Facebook Ads Receipt (Account ID: 
Date: Sunday, April 14, 2019 3:26:01 PM

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Facebook Ads Team <advertise-noreply@support.facebook.com>
Date: Wed, Oct 17, 2018 at 12:15 AM
Subject: Your Facebook Ads Receipt (Account ID: 
To: Todd Stone @gmail.com>

 

   
 

   Receipt for Todd Stone (Account ID: 
 

   

   

 
Summary
AMOUNT BILLED

$40.00 CAD
DATE RANGE
Sep 21, 2018 5:00pm - Oct 12, 2018 4:00pm
PRODUCT TYPE
Facebook Ads

BILLING REASON
This is your monthly bill.

PAYMENT METHOD
MasterCard*
REFERENCE

NUMBER
8CYNXH6ES2

 
CAMPAIGN RESULTS AMOUNT

Event: Kamloops Town Hall Meeting with MLAs Todd Stone &

Peter Milobar
5,951

Impressions
$40.00

 

TOTAL $40.00
 

   

   

Transaction ID: 1881471788635711-4259243

Thanks,
The Facebook Ads Team

Manage Your Ads See Full Receipt    

       

 



 
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
To:  Stone, Todd
Subject: Fwd: Your Facebook Ads Receipt (Account ID: )
Date: Sunday, April 14, 2019 3:25:34 PM

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Facebook Ads Team <advertise-noreply@support.facebook.com>
Date: Sun, Feb 17, 2019 at 12:09 AM
Subject: Your Facebook Ads Receipt (Account ID: 
To: Todd Stone @gmail.com>

 

   
 

   Receipt for Todd Stone (Account ID: 
 

   

   

 
Summary
AMOUNT BILLED

$26.47 CAD
DATE RANGE
Feb 8, 2019, 4:30 PM - Feb 16, 2019, 12:00 AM
PRODUCT TYPE
Facebook Ads

BILLING REASON
This is your monthly bill.

PAYMENT METHOD
MasterCard
REFERENCE

NUMBER
29N7XKEES2

 

CAMPAIGN RESULTS AMOUNT

Post: "A full and informative day spent in my..." 3,597
Impressions

$19.00

Post: "The NDP's Throne Speech was nothing but fluff -..." 1,176
Impressions

$7.47

CAMPAIGN TOTAL $26.47
 

TOTAL $26.47
 

   

   

Transaction ID: 2103495106433379-4589874

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
To:
Subject: Fwd: Your Facebook Ads Receipt (Account ID )
Date: Sunday, April 14, 2019 3:22:20 PM

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Facebook Ads Team <advertise-noreply@support.facebook.com>
Date: Sun, Apr 14, 2019 at 3:03 PM
Subject: Your Facebook Ads Receipt (Account ID: 
To: Todd Stone @gmail.com>

 

   
 

   Receipt for Todd Stone (Account ID: 
 

   

   

 
Summary
AMOUNT BILLED

$70.00 CAD
DATE RANGE
Mar 19, 2019, 1:00 PM - Apr 14, 2019, 3:00 PM
PRODUCT TYPE
Facebook Ads

BILLING REASON
You're being billed because
you reached your $70.00
billing threshold.

PAYMENT METHOD
MasterCard
REFERENCE

NUMBER
7V3MWLAFS2

 

CAMPAIGN RESULTS AMOUNT

Post: "Playing politics? I’d say it’s more like standing..." 4,927
Impressions

$40.00

Post: "Today I introduced a private members bill, the..." 4,511
Impressions

$30.00

CAMPAIGN TOTAL $70.00
 

TOTAL $70.00
 

   

   

Transaction ID: 2213314418784787-4764409

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
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 8:41:16 AM

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Facebook Ads Team <advertise-noreply@support.facebook.com>
Date: Tue, Apr 23, 2019 at 1:49 PM
Subject: Your Facebook Ads Receipt (Account ID: 
To: Todd Stone @gmail.com>

 

   
 

   Receipt for Todd Stone (Account ID: )
 

   

   

 
Summary
AMOUNT BILLED

$70.00 CAD
DATE RANGE
Apr 15, 2019, 7:00 PM - Apr 23, 2019, 1:49 PM
PRODUCT TYPE
Facebook Ads

BILLING REASON
You're being billed because
you reached your $70.00
billing threshold.

PAYMENT METHOD
MasterCard
REFERENCE

NUMBER
MT3HBL6ES2

 

CAMPAIGN RESULTS AMOUNT

Post: "Today I introduced a private members bill, the..." 655
Impressions

$4.31

Post: "Today I introduced a private members bill, the..." 8,793
Impressions

$65.69

CAMPAIGN TOTAL $70.00
 

TOTAL $70.00
 

   

   

Transaction ID: 2146467538802800-4789813

Thanks,
The Facebook Ads Team

Manage Your Ads See Full Receipt    

       





CO Paid $64.61













 

From: Todd Stone
To:
Subject: Fwd: Your Facebook Ads Receipt (Account ID )
Date: Friday, May 3, 2019 2:38:26 PM

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Facebook Ads Team <advertise-noreply@support.facebook.com>
Date: Fri, May 3, 2019 at 12:23 PM
Subject: Your Facebook Ads Receipt (Account ID: 
To: Todd Stone @gmail.com>

 

   
 

   Receipt for Todd Stone (Account ID: 
 

   

   

 
Summary
AMOUNT BILLED

$70.00 CAD
DATE RANGE
Apr 23, 2019, 12:30 PM - May 3, 2019, 12:23 PM
PRODUCT TYPE
Facebook Ads

BILLING REASON
You're being billed because
you reached your $70.00
billing threshold.

PAYMENT METHOD
MasterCard*
REFERENCE

NUMBER
8PKJ7MAFS2

 

CAMPAIGN RESULTS AMOUNT

Post: "Today I introduced a private members bill, the..." 4,615
Impressions

$34.31

Post: "Opinion: Horgan is deflecting like a drunken..." 1,866
Impressions

$10.78

Post: "John Horgan and the NDP love to re-announce..." 5,171
Impressions

$24.91

CAMPAIGN TOTAL $70.00
 

TOTAL $70.00
 

   

   

Transaction ID: 2244497992333096-4824863

Thanks,
The Facebook Ads Team

Manage Your Ads See Full Receipt    















Canada Times Media Group Publications & Broadcasting Inc 
Email: Canadatimes@hotmail.com 

www.canadatimes.org 

Suite # 492       Invoice # 1696 
7184 -120th Street    Tel:  778-999-9860 
Surrey, BC. V3W 0M6 Fax: 604-585-9858 

Client / Business Name: BC Liberal  
Address:   Legislative Assistant           Ph:  

Room 106 - Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC V8V 1X4 

______________________________________________________________________ 

 Item   Description     Amount 

½ page Color Eid ul Fitar Ad    $300.00 

GST# 84026 2752 RT 0001    Deposit: ………………………… 
 $300.00 

 S/Total: ………………………… 

Term Net 30 Days. 2% Interest will be charged     GST:  $15.00 
 on overdue accounts. ……………………… 

Total:    $315.00 

Remarks: …………………………………………………………………………………...... 

June 5, 2019 
……………………..   ……………………………….. 
(Date) (Signature) 

CO Paid $24.23



1

From: @gmail.com
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 11:56 PM
To:
Subject: Fwd: Your Facebook Ads Receipt (Account ID )

 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Facebook Ads Team" <advertise-noreply@support.facebook.com> 
Date: June 17, 2019 at 12:57:23 PM PDT 
To: Todd Stone @gmail.com> 
Subject: Your Facebook Ads Receipt (Account ID: ) 
Reply-To: noreply <noreply@facebookmail.com> 

   

    

  

   Receipt for Todd Stone (Account ID: )  

  
 

    

    

  
Summary 

AMOUNT BILLED 

$40.00 CAD
 

DATE RANGE 
Jun 12, 2019, 2:30 AM - Jun 14, 2019, 11:00 PM
 

PRODUCT TYPE
Facebook Ads 
 

BILLING REASON 
Ad spend since Jun 12, 2019.
 

PAYMENT METHOD
MasterCard*  
 

REFERENCE NUMBER
ZG4MCM2FS2 
 

 

  

CAMPAIGN RESULTS AMOUNT
 

Post: "B.C.’s forestry industry is in crisis as mills..." 5,430
Impressions

$40.00

 

 

  

TOTAL $40.00
  

  
 

    























From: Hemlock Printers Ltd
To:
Subject: Confirmation of credit card payment
Date: Thursday, May 30, 2019 8:50:44 AM

Payment Confirmation for Print Order

Process Date:     2019-05-15  9:20:57 AM
Order Number:     717205
Order Total:      140.00 CAD
Bank Auth Number: 492916
Card Type:        VI

BILL TO:
 
 Name:            
 Email Address @leg.bc.ca

MERCHANT INFO:
 Online Address:  http://www.hemlock.com
 Merchant Name:   Hemlock Printers Ltd
 Address:         7050 Buller Ave
 City:            Burnaby
 Province:        BC
 Postal Code:     V5J4S4
 Country:         CA



AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ ____________________________________________________________
 ShipTo  Invoice # Bill To nvoice Date 05/31/2019__________________ ________ _____ ________________________________________________ ________ _____ ______________________________

Product # Description Quantity    Price/Unit  Amount Tax

7777000100 Letters Mailed       6  EA          0.88 /EA          5.28  G

7777000300 Flats Mailed       3  EA          2.75 /EA          8.25  G

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Subtotal         13.53 
GST/HST #           5.000   %                13.53              0.68 _____________

Total (CAD)         14.21 _____________

Ministry of Citizens' Services
BC Mail Plus
PO Box  9453 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria  BC  V8W 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victoria1.gov.bc.ca

Bill To: 

TODD STONE, MLA
KAMLOOPS S. THOMPSON CONSTITUENCY
446 VICTORIA ST
KAMLOOPS BC  V2C 2A7

Invoice
Document Number Date

31-May-2019
Customer Number/2nd Reference No.

   /   

Page 1 of 1   

Please make cheques payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt,  Victoria, BC ,  V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST W LL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

      Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST     P - PST    PST# rinted: 06/06/2019 10:32:11





From: Hemlock Printers Ltd
To:
Subject: Confirmation of credit card payment
Date: Thursday, May 30, 2019 8:50:44 AM

Payment Confirmation for Print Order

Process Date:     2019-05-22 12:16:59 PM
Order Number:     717205-AA
Order Total:      13.44 CAD
Bank Auth Number: 412271
Card Type:        VI

BILL TO:
 
 Name:            
 Email Address:   @leg.bc.ca

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





















 

 

Billed To 
Kamloops – South Thompson Con-
stituency Office
446 Victoria St
Kamloops, British Columbia
V2C 2A7
Canada 

Invoice Number 
014 

Amount Due (CAD) 

$2,500.00 
Date of Issue 
03/28/2019 

Due Date 
04/04/2019 

Description Rate Qty Line Total 

Communications 
Communications support services - April 2019 

$2,500.00 1 $2,500.00 

Subtotal 

Tax 

2,500.00

0.00 

Total 
Amount Paid 

2,500.00
0.00 

Amount Due (CAD) $2,500.00 

Page 1 of 2FreshBooks - Invoice 014

3/28/2019https://my.freshbooks.com/













   
 
 

Billed To
Kamloops – South Thompson
Constituency Office 
446 Victoria St 
Kamloops, British Columbia 
V2C 2A7 
Canada

Invoice Number
016

Amount Due (CAD)

$2,500.00
Date of Issue
04/30/2019

Due Date
05/07/2019

Description Rate Qty Line Total

Communications
Communications support services April 15-May 15

$2,500.00 1 $2,500.00

Subtotal

Tax

2,500.00 

0.00

Total
Amount Paid

2,500.00 
0.00

Amount Due (CAD) $2,500.00
























